
 

2500  North  F ront age  Road |  Da r ien ,  I L  60561                                                                                   w ightco . com  

 

04/07/2021 

 

Kevin Barto 

Director of Buildings & Grounds 

Downers Grove Grade School District 58 

Longfellow Center 

1435 Prairie Ave. 

Downers Grove, IL 60515 

 

Downers Grove Grade School District 58 

Kingsley Server Relocation - Summer 2021 

Re: Letter of Recommendation 

 

Dear Mr. Kevin Barto: 

 

On April 1, 2021 at 2:30 pm, we received bids for Kingsley Server Replacement - Summer 2021.   

 

We received five bids (bid form attached). 

 

The low responsive bidder is Oak Brook Mechanical Services, Inc located in Elmhurst, IL in the amount of 

$39,690.00.  Oakbrook has been in business for 47 years.  We have reviewed their bid and it is complete.  

We also contact several customer references provided from recent work.  We feel this contractor can 

complete this project.   

 

Therefore, we recommend award of for Kingsley Server Relocation  Summer 2021 to Oak Brook 

Mechanical Services, Inc. located in Elmhurst, IL for Base Bid in the amount of $39,690.00.   

 

If Alternate #1 for the generator addition is accepted, ADD $ 78,650.00 to the base bid. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Wight & Company 

                                                                                 

 

Anthony Sullentrup                     

MEP Project Manager 

 
cc: Wight & Company 

      File C 2.0 

 


